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Address: 2 Abbey Works Back King Street Whalley BB7 9SP

Description: Change of use from metal workshop (use class B2) to barber's
shop (use class Al) including alterations to front elevation.

With respect to this application we would not wish to raise an objection.

Although there is a difference between the levels of parking taken from the
Lancashire Structure Plan it is expected that a visit to the barbers is likely to be part
of another journey rather than a standalone trip.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me
by email or by telephone on 0300 1236780.

Yours faithfully

Simon Hardie
Highways Development Control
Lancashire County Council

Phil Durnell

Director of Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council
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